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April 6,2007 

USNRC Rcgion I 
475 Allendale Rd 
King of Prussia PA 19406 

Greetings: 

This is to inform you that we sold the practice ofNomich Radiology Group, 12 Case St., 
Norwich, CT 06360 license number 06-30400-01 effective on February 19,2007 to the 
William W. Backus Hospital and wish to terminate the license for the Nuclear Medicine 
practice. 

M y  understanding is that the hospitaI has already sent a request to transfer me unto their 
license and terminate our existing license. 

Sincerely, 

‘4 .J 

Ajay Dald 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

7 ~ d 7 -  06- ~ . . P C W - ~ /  
&here were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /Jd ' rs . 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


